
TODAY’S DATE:  June 6, 2014     
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling and Pump Installing 
 
FROM: Liesa Lehmann  

 Tom McDermott, Jr.                
 
SUBJECT:   Meeting Agenda for 9:30 a.m., Thursday, June 12, 2014 

 Gathering Waters & Glacier’s Edge Conference Rooms 
 DNR-South Central Region Headquarters in Fitchburg 
 3911 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg WI, 53711 
 

Call to Order 
 

  9:30 a.m. Introductions 
  Preview Agenda 
  Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting 
  9:35 a.m. Words from Jill Jonas, Bureau Director, Drinking Water and Groundwater  
10:15 a.m. Private Water Supply Program Updates—Liesa Lehmann, Acting Private Water  
   Supply Section Chief   
10:30 a.m. High Cap Application Changes—Bob Smail, Water Use Section 
11:00 a.m. Heat Exchange Rule Update—Mel Volbrecht, Groundwater Section Chief 
11:15 a.m. 2014 Continuing Education Recap—Dorie Turpin, Cindy Denman & Terry   

   Marshall  
11:30 a.m. Contamination Responses—Liesa Lehmann  
11:45 a.m. Newly-Approved Geothermal Products—DorieTurpin  
  Old Business 
  New Business 
  Next Meeting  
 


